UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES DILIMAN
Office of the University Registrar

Phone 981-8500 ext. 4551, 4552, 4553 / 927-6084 ® P.O. Box 161, Diliman, QC 1101 ® email: our@up.edu.ph

18 January 2023

OUR Memorandum No. MVPLO 2023-04

To: College Secretaries and Graduate Program Coordinators

From: MARIA VANESSA P, UNG-OYZON, PhD

University Registrar

Subject: College Secretaries and Graduate Program Coordinators In-Person Meeting

Please come to the in-person meeting of College Secretaries and Graduate Program Coordinators on
Thursday, 26 January 2023, 1:30 PM at the 3/F OUR Conference Room.
(NB: College SRE's are enjoined to join via Zoom).

AGENDA:
1. Adoption of proposed agenda
2. Approval of the Minutes of the CSecs and GPCs Meetings:
29 November 2019
17 March 2020
15 May 2020
10 June 2020
19 June 2020
09 July 2020
29 July 2020
03 September 2020
06 November 2020
05 February 2021
04 May 2021
25 June 2021
03 August 2021
26 May 2022
e 24 June 2022
3. Matters Arising from the Minutes
4. Matters for Information/Decision/Discussion
a. Second Semester AY 2022-2023 Registration
b. UPD Back-to-Campus Plan
c. Underloading Module in CRS
d. Modified UPD Academic Calendar for 2S and MYT AY 2022-2023
5. Other Matters

Thank you.



